h\ LEXINGTON

TO: Charles Lanter
Director of Community Development RECEIVED

FROM: m Burton, P.Em? JUN 20 200

Ve Keith Lovan, PE. PANTS & ey, PROGRANg

DATE:  Junc 14,2017

SUBJECT: W. Leudon Ave Sidewalk Project
Change Order No. 1-Final

Request
Authorization to:
the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 1 to the contract with Adams Contracting, LLC for the
subject project.

Why are you requesting?
Division needs this action completed because not all unit items were used in the construction
of the W. Loudon Ave Sidewalk Project. Details of the changes are shown on the Change
Order form.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $0.00
The cost for future FY is: $0

Are the funds budgeted?



No additional funds are needed.

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: W. Douglas Burton

Change Order No. 1-final decreases the Total Contract Price by $46,097.87 for a new Contract Price
of $282,882.13. The cost is budgeted in the CMAQ balance.

Original Contract Amount $328,980.00
Change Order No. 1 -46.097.87
Contract Amount after Change Order $282,882.13
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